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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

October 30, 2024

Jeffrey Tumlin

Executive Director, Municipal Transportation Agency
One South Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94103

Subject: Proposed Overnight Recreational Large Vehicle Parking Citation and
Removal Project - Review of Municipal Transportation Agency
Decisions Appeal

Dear Director Tumlin:

The Office of the Clerk of the Board is in receipt of an appeal filed by Eleana Binder on behalf
of End Poverty Tows Coalition, from the decision of the Municipal Transportation Agency
Board of Directors & Parking Authority Commission on October 1, 2024, relating to amending
Transportation Code Division Il to establish a new definition for Recreational Large Vehicles
to include camp trailers, fifth-wheel travel trailers, house cars, trailer coaches, mobile-homes,
and recreational vehicles; establish the existing Division | violation for overnight parking
restrictions of Recreational Large Vehicles citywide under certain conditions.

By copy of this letter, the Director of the Municipal Transportation Agency is requested to
review the final Municipal Transportation Agency Decision. Please submit your
determination no later than 5:00 p.m. on Monday, November 4, 2024.

Sincerely,
—_— Qﬂdhﬁ"b

Angela Calvillo
Clerk of the Board
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